



Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Date: December 12, 2011
FCC ID: NKR-DNMA-92

Gentlemen:

Two units of the Wistron module are installed by Aerohive in the AP120 system. The two modules are identical and are capable of operating over all the granted bands. The AP120 software that controls the radios limits one radio module to operation in the 5GHz bands and one radio module in the 2.4GHz band. This is fixed in the software at the Aerohive manufacturing facility.

When the AP120 is delivered to the final end-user/customer, there is no ability to alter this configuration in the user's software.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Chris", written over a horizontal dashed line.

Christopher Saleem
Senior Compliance Engineer
Aerohive Networks Inc.
330 Gibraltar Drive, Sunnyvale, CA 94089
Phone: 408-470-4915